Arthur Melikyan - PHP/Laravel Developer

📮 +374 94-112-182 / +374 44-126-136 🖂 arthmelikyan@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Highly motivated PHP/Laravel Fullstack Developer with 5+ years of experience seeks a challenging role where I can utilize my skills and contribute to innovative projects. I love building cool stuff. Skilled problem-solver who writes tidy code and keeps learning new tech to stay awesome.

- I focus on building high-performing, secure applications by writing well-structured, efficient code.
- Experienced in working with various payment systems, ensuring secure and maintainable implementation of different payment methods.
- In-depth knowledge of Linux can efficiently set up servers using Nginx or Apache, ensuring optimized performance and security.
- I focus on writing tests and following best practices and SOLID principles for dependable, easy-to-maintain code.
- Experienced in project management tools such as Jira, Trello, and ClickUP for team collaboration. Proficient in Agile/Scrum, enhancing project delivery and team productivity.
- Strong problem-solving skills, contributing to effective troubleshooting and innovative solutions.
- Fully motivated, responsible, and equipped with effective communication skills, addicted to learning new technologies and continuously improving technical skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Elite Dev Squad, Nov. 2021 - Feb. 2024 (Laravel Fullstack Developer)

Key Responsibilities/Achievements:

- Worked on many projects like company management software, APIs, online stores, web scraping tools, dashboard tools, etc.
- Successfully optimized project performance by reducing memory usage through efficient database queries, dynamic content loading, and bug fixes.
- Replaced a buggy and unmaintainable legacy project with a fully functional and scalable Laravel application.
- Led the development of a complex company management software from scratch for businesses utilizing a large central repository of Irish businesses.
- Designed and developed key features like task management system (with recurring functionality), document management system, event management system, automated and manual time tracking system for logging hours and income, along with user-friendly data visualization and statistics.
- Reviewed team members' code carefully, giving helpful feedback to maintain quality and follow best practices.
- Automated testing and deployment with CI/CD and GitHub Actions, improving efficiency and reliability, resulting in a 50% reduction in deployment time.

Technologies:

PHP/Laravel, Livewire, MySQL, Postgres, Clickhouse, Redis, JavaScript, Alpine.js, jQuery, CRON job scheduling, queued jobs, External API integration, Large file handling (imports, exports, in-browser processing), Microsoft files viewing integration, Online Payment integrations, REST API integration, Unit tests, Code coverage analysis.

Code Alliance, Aug. 2021 - Nov. 2021 (Laravel Developer)

Key Responsibilities/Achievements:

- Built and managed CRM systems with a focus on easy-to-use dashboards and secure data management.
- Automated large-scale bank transaction processing using efficient queued jobs, ensuring memory optimization.

Technologies:

PHP/Laravel, Mysql, Redis, JavaScript, CSS, Bank transaction APIs, queued jobs, optimization, Secure data management.

Aist Global, Mar. 2021 – Aug. 2021 Laravel Fullstack Developer

Key Responsibilities/Achievements:

- Participated in an online school platform project, like Udemy, where teachers could upload courses, hold online meetings, and handle student interactions. Added secure payment systems, created a custom quiz package, and published it on PACKAGIST.
- - Created a Lottie Animation Marketplace, an e-commerce site for selling Lottie animations. Developed a user-friendly dashboard for managing animations. Designed and implemented REST APIs, along with clear documentation for front-end developers.

Technologies:

PHP/Laravel, JavaScript, Multi-tenant applications, Vue.js, jQuery, MySQL, Redis, Package development and deployment, Payment system integration, Front-end development, Lottie animation integration (lottie-web, lottie-js).

Brainfors, Nov. 2018 – Mar. 2021 (Laravel Developer)

Key Responsibilities/Achievements:

- Developed and launched a high-engagement e-sports platform for gamers, attracting hundreds of active users upon release.
- Integrated external APIs (RIOT, Valve) to display real-time match results, statistics, player positions and tournament organization based on the ELO rating system.
- Implemented robust security measures to ensure data integrity and user privacy, guaranteeing smooth, uninterrupted real-time tournament operations.
- Implemented real-time chat functionality to enhance communication and engagement among gamers.
- Contributed to various other projects like REST APIs for mobile applications, online shopping platforms, etc.

Technologies:

PHP/Laravel, MySQL, Redis, JavaScript, Vue.js, jQuery, Pusher.js, Front-end development, REST API development, External API integrations, real-time communication protocols, data visualization, security best practices.

TECHNICAL SKILLS



LANGUAGES



EDUCATION

1999-2009

Gyumri Oyunjyan secondary school

2009-2012

Gyumri state technical college (technic)

2016-2017

Gyumri technology center (web developer)

HOBBIES

Chess, Music, Tech News, Football

CONTACT

Phone: +374 94-112-182 / +374 44-126-136 Email: arthmelikyan@gmail.com LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/arthmelikyan Telegram: t.me/arthmelikyan WEB: arthmelikyan.github.io

GitHub: github.com/arthmelikyan